

FW: Copy of the letter from MOE to OPG re FAA

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Donaldson, Mark (TBS)" <mark.donaldson@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 08 Nov 2017 14:19:45 -0500
Attachments: Letter from the Minister of Energy - MC-2017-1757.pdf (172.47 kB)

From: Hume, Steen (ENERGY)
Sent: November 8, 2017 2:19 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Cc: Cox, Hilary (ENERGY); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: RE: Copy of the letter from MOE to OPG re FAA

Hi Cindy. [Attached is the FAA letter to OPG.](#)

Thanks, Steen

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: November 8, 2017 12:20 PM
To: Hume, Steen (ENERGY)
Cc: Cox, Hilary (ENERGY); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: Copy of the letter from MOE to OPG re: curve

Hi Steen – can you send me a copy of the letter that went to the OPG re: the curve.

Thanks,

Cindy